
 

Peckham Community Council 
 
 

Monday 30 April 2012 
7.00 pm 

Friary and Unwin TRA Hall, 33 Frensham Street, London, SE15 6TH 
 

Membership 
 

 

Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair) 
Councillor Michael Situ (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Acting Chief Executive 
Date: Friday 20 April 2012 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title  

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 4 - 10) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24 
March 2012. 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

7.10 pm 

 • Well London Project 
 
• Community Council Changes 

 
• Community Council Fund launch 
 
• Peckham Power 

 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

8. PECKHAM SHED  
 

7.30 pm 

 Including feedback on the jobs fair and ‘changing livesey’ project. 
 

 

9. OLYMPICS  
 

8.00 pm 

 Paul Cowell, Events Manager 
 
Presentation on the Olympics including: travel and transport, Southwark 
legacy and opportunities for young people. 
 

 

 BREAK - 8.30 PM 
 

 

 An opportunity for residents to chat to Councillors and Officers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

10. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 11) 
 

8.45 pm 

 This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. 
 
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 

11. CLEANER GREENER SAFER REVENUE FUND (Pages 12 - 16) 
 

8.55 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the cleaner, greener, safer revenue funding allocations as set 
out in the report. 
 

 

12. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 17 - 21) 
 

9.00 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the local parking amendments set out in the report. 
 

 

 
Date:  Friday 20 April 2012 
 



Peckham Community Council
Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7187 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7187 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Somali:

U-Baahnaanshaha Luqadda
Haddii aad u baahan tahay macluumaadka ku saabsan Guddiyada Beelaha oo
lagu tarjumay luqaddaada fadlan soo wac khadka taleefoonka 020 7525 7187
ama booqasho ugu tag hawlwadeennada ku sugan 160 Tooley Street, London
SE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7187 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò Àwùjo ti a se ayipada si ede abínibí

Igbo:

Asusu
I choo imata gbasara Council na asusu gi ikpoo ha n’okara igwe 020 7525 7187
ma obu igaa hu ndi oru ha na 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Agenda Annex
1



Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7187 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

Creole:

Language Needs
If unu lekh news boht unu Community Councils nah yu language, duyah fone
020 7525 7187 or cahm toh we officers nah 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Twi:

Kasaa ohohia,
se wopese wo hu nsem fa Community Councils ho a, sesa saakasa yie ko wo
kuro kasa mu. wo be tumi afre saa ahoma torofo yie 020 7525 7187 anase ko sra
inpanyinfo wo 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2Tz.

2



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 
7525 7385 or email: alexa.coates@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7420.  
 
 

 

3



1 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

PECKHAM COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of the Peckham Community Council held on Saturday 24 March 2012 at 
1.00 pm at Tuke School, Daniel Gardens, London, SE15 6ER  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair) 

Councillor Michael Situ (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
 

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 
 

  
Councillor Veronica Ward, Cabinet Member for culture, leisure, 
sport and the Olympics 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

  
Ann Cochrane, Apprenticeship Programme Manager 
Lindani Dlodlo, Flooding and Drainage Manager 
Simon Phillips, Principal Transport Planner 
Alison Squires, Planning Policy Team Leader 
Marian Farrugia, Neighbourhood Co-ordinator 
Nadine James, Community Council Co-ordintator 
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 
 

 

 The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Barrie Hargrove. 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

Agenda Item 5
4



2 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meetings held on 17 March 2011 and 10 January 2012 be 
agreed as a correct record of those meetings, and signed by the chair. 

 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 Simon Phillips, Principal Transport Planner, outlined plans for Queens Road station in 
Peckham. The plan was to create a new public space / square and a new entrance on the 
West side. Consultation on the planned plaza was underway and comments were 
welcome.  
Contact: simon.phillips@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 5542  
 
 

8. THEME - EMPLOYMENT 
 

 

 The chair thanked all the organisations and people that had attended that day’s job fair at 
Tuke School and for making it a success. 
 
Karen Ruby, Peckham Job Centre Plus Adviser, explained that her role was to manage a 
team of advisers for 16 to 24-year-olds. The team of advisers were working towards the 
youth contract which would come into being in April 2012. There would be bespoke 
training to help young people get into a particular sector and gain work experience with a 
guaranteed job interview at the end of it. There would also be waged apprenticeships.  
 
Ann Cochrane, Apprenticeship Programme Manager, outlined the apprentice scheme at 
Southwark Council that had 38 new places starting in September 2012. The scheme was 
expanding and working with a wide range of contractors. The apprentices were successful, 
many had gone on to do degrees and were employed at the council. Contact: 
ann.cochrane@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 1490 
 
Peckham Shed performed a play about employment opportunities and the approach and 
concerns of young people. The performance was based on workshops they had 
undertaken with young people earlier in the day. 
 
Marian Farrugia, Neighbourhood Co-ordinator, said that the job fair had been very popular 

5



3 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

and included organisations such as Kings College Hospital, Veolia and contractors at the 
Shard. There would be more detailed feedback at the April meeting. 
 

9. FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
 

 

 Lindani Dlodlo, Flooding and Drainage Manager outlined the strategy 
 
Southwark was now a Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) responsible for flood risk from 
ordinary water courses, surface water and ground water. 
 
Other responsible groups: 

- Sewer flooding by Thames Water 
- Tidal flooding by The Environment Agency 
- Reservoir flooding by Owner / Environment Agency 

 
Lindani said there were two documents that tackled the potential flooding problems and 
officers were now looking for community input and volunteers to assist the studies. 
 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment 

- Significant flood risk 
- Critical drainage areas 
- Consequences of past and future flooding 
 

Surface Water Management Plan 
- Identifies flooding – sources and mechanisms 
- Investment to reduce the likelihood of flooding 
- Community engagement to reduce impact 

 
Contact john.kissi@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 2062 
 
In response to questions, Lindani said he would be happy to present at Tenants and 
Residents Association meetings where requested. 
 

10. PLANNING POLICY 
 

 

 Alison Squires, Planning Policy Team Leader, explained there were six themes within the 
Area Action Plan (AAP) 

- Enterprise and activity: Peckham town centre – shops, leisure, cultural facilities,  
local shops, takeaways, markets, business space 

- Community well-being: schools, health facilities, sports facilities, community 
facilities 

- Transport and traffic: active travel, public transport, road network, parking for 
residential 

- Homes: 2,000 new homes, 1,500 in the core action area, 700 private / 700 
affordable, 20-30% family  

- Natural environment: open spaces, energy, waste, water, flooding, pollution, trees  
- Design and heritage: public realms, built form, building heights, heritage 

 
The AAP was at the preferred option stage and consultation would run until 24 April 2012. 

6



4 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

Contact: futurepeckham@southwark.gov.uk or Tel 020 7525 5471 
 
Southwark’s draft Open Space Strategy was currently out for consultation. 
 

- Sets out a framework for open space provision in the borough 
- The open space strategy replaces work previously undertaken in 2003 and 

updates the work carried out in 2010 
- The document was an important part of the evidence base needed in the 

preparation of planning policy documents 
- Public consultation on the draft strategy would run until 24 April 2012 with the final 

strategy adopted in September 2012 
 
The AAP would protect the additional open spaces identified through the strategy. New 
protected open spaces would include: Calypso Gardens, Jowett Street Park, Central 
Venture Park. A new site of importance for nature conservation identified was Surrey 
Canal Walk and Warwick Gardens. 
 
In response to questions, Alison said that regarding cycling, there was a policy on active 
travel which would prioritise cycle routes linking key locations such as schools, town 
centres and train stations.  
 
There was a 45 minute break during which workshops took place on the Area Action Plan 
and Open Spaces Strategy. Councillor Catherine McDonald departed during the break. 
 
The chair thanked all those who had taken part in the workshops and ideas would all be 
fed into the process. 
 
Two local young men, Sebastian and Cameron said their vision for Peckham was more 
friendly people, security and fun events. 
 
The chair announced that one of the meeting co-ordinators, Nadine James would sadly be 
leaving Southwark for pastures new. The chair said she had been thrilled to work with 
Nadine over many years and admired her advice and calmness and thanked her for all her 
support. 
 

11. LONDON 2012 OLYMPICS AND PARALYMPICS 
 

 

 Councillor Veronica Ward, Cabinet Member for culture, leisure, sport and the Olympics, 
explained that although Southwark was not a host borough to the Olympics and 
Paralympics (the Games) there was much to look forward to in relation to the Games. It 
was important to promote sport among young people and there would be a mini-Olympics 
happening in the different community areas within Southwark. There would also be several 
cultural events for people to take part in connected to the Games. The Globe Theatre was 
staging Shakespearean plays in 37 different languages. Southwark also hoped to attract 
visitors to the South of the borough. The Games were a once in a lifetime opportunity and 
people were encouraged to make the most of all it would offer. 
 
The pitches in Peckham Rye would be re-laid and other facilities updated. Volunteers were 
playing a large part and about 150 young people were being trained as guides. 
 

7



5 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

Transport would be an issue during the Games for a lot of people and there would be two 
alternative routes to the Olympic routes. Those would be for busy times such as the two 
marathon days. Tube stations would be busy but the council did not want to deter people 
so it was a case of being patient and listening out for news updates on local issues. See 
www.tfl.gov.uk for further information. 
 
In response to questions Councillor Ward said she would look into whether Southwark 
would be buying / retaining any of the torches or if torchbearers would pay to receive a 
replica. 
 
A resident enquired about Londoners paying 38 pence per week from 2006/7 until 
2016/2017. He asked why council taxpayers were paying for so many years when 
Transport for London had lots of money and were those payments necessary, and would 
local schools get the Olympic banners after the Games to display. 
 
Councillor Ward said that £350,000 was being spent on banners for the Southbank area 
and £30,000 on the rest of the borough. The majority of the main facilities would be used 
by Londoners for years to come. 
 
The chair said that schools from all over the country and not just those within the six 
Olympic boroughs could register on the Get Set Olympics website. The schools could 
apply for free tours of the sites and there would also be ticket allocations for the live 
events.  
 
OTHER: Councillor Ward said that there would be Diamond Jubilee celebrations, including 
a carnival in the north of the borough. Lots of places would be having lunches on the 
Sunday. The lunches were being arranged by residents themselves. Streets could be 
closed for these fun events via contacting the Council. 
 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

 

 In response to questions, the chair explained that Peckham Community Council would join 
with Nunhead and Peckham Rye from June 2012. This was part of the planned mergers 
which would reduce the number of community council areas from 8 to 5.  
 
The chair said there was a campaign and petition to keep open the Camberwell job centre. 
Those involved were hopeful that it could be saved.  
 

13. CLEANER GREENER SAFER REVENUE FUND 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered the information in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That £13,750 of Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue funding 2012/13 be allocated as 

follows: 
 

8



6 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

• Improved Street Lighting in Mission Place - £2,500 
• Additional Street Cleaning on Peckham Road and Peckham High Street - 

£3,000 
• Additional Street Cleaning on Peckham Park Road - £8,250 
 

2. That the £1,250 under spend be decided at a future meeting. 
 

14. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER CAPITAL FUND REALLOCATION 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered the information in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the £14,500 of Cleaner, Greener, Safer under spend in the Peckham   
Community Council area be reallocated to the 2012/13 programme. 

 
 

15. CLEANER GREENER SAFER CAPITAL FUND 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered the information in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the cleaner, greener, safer capital funding be allocated as set out below: 
 
 
 
Peckham Community Council area Allocation 
Share Surrey Canal Walk signage  £5,000 
BPFP Shared Access Tool Store £2,160 
Peckham hanging baskets £10,000 
    
Peckham   
Improved lighting Surrey Canal Walk / Commercial Way 
bridge  £40,000 
Pop in Centre – Children’s playground £9,700 
Bells bins £1,795 
Table tennis by Peckham Library £4,000 
Secure cycle parking Sumner Estate SE15 £5,900 
Plants, flowers at Sumner Road Park £3,000 
Christmas tree for Peckham Square £9,200 
Bonar Road Education Project £5,460 

9



7 
 
 

Peckham Community Council - Saturday 24 March 2012 
 

Peckham Peace Wall Installation £14,960 
Safer entrance to Gloucester Grove Estate £6,000 
  
Livesey   
Outdoor Gym and improvements to goal posts at Spark 
Sports Centre £10,000 
Wheelie bin storage, Asylum Road £36,600 
Bromyard play area £30,000 
Lighting at Caroline Gardens £26,400 
Ledbury Street pavement renewal £20,000 
Acorn residential playground £30,500 
Regeneration of the green spaces around Acorn Estate £6,000 
Notice boards on Acorn Estate £4,000 
Secure bike lockers for Northfield House £4,703 
Watering Battle and Caversham House community garden £1,000 
  
TOTAL £286,378 

 
 

 The meeting ended at 3.50pm 
 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 

10



 
Peckham Community Council 

 
Public Question form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this to Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer or Nadine 
James, Community Council Development Officer. 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question or comment? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 10
11



 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

11 
 
 

Classification 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2012 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham Community 
Council  

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2012 /13 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham and Livesey wards.  

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That the Peckham Community Council allocates the outstanding £1,250 of the 

Cleaner, Greener, Safer (CGS) revenue fund for 2012/13 The projects to be 
considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. A Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue fund 2012/13 consisting of £210,000 across the 

borough, with an allocation of £10,000 per ward, has been introduced as part of the 
budget strategy agreed at the council assembly meeting on the 29 February 2012. 

 
3. The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over 

significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally 
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the Revenue Fund will 
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the Capital Fund. 

 
4. On 1 March 2012 the Leader of the Council delegated the executive function to each 

community council to take the Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue Funding decisions 
in their areas.   

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Proposals that make an improvement to an area on the basis of making it 
cleaner, greener or safer or a combination. 
 

b. CGS applications from the capital round which were ruled out because they 
were revenue applications. 
 

c. The revenue fund could be used to meet the revenue costs associated with 
a CGS capital award. 

 
d. A community council may choose to allocate some or all of their revenue 

resources to their CGS capital allocations. 
 

e. Subject to the availability of resources, the revenue fund may be used to 
buy services from the council. 

Agenda Item 11
12



 
 
 

  

 
6. While the allocation is based on £10,000 per ward, a community council can if it 

chooses decide to aggregate all or part of the funding and spend more than £10,000 
per ward. Because Livesey ward falls in both Rotherhithe and Peckham community 
councils, the £10,000 allocated to this ward has been divided equally between the 
two community council areas. Peckham Community Council has already allocated 
£13,750. 

 
7. Community councils will be free to indicate whether they would like expenditure to 

be an ongoing commitment over more than one financial year or spending over a 
fixed timescale for a one-off project.  Commitments will be subject to final agreement 
of the council budget and a decision by each community council on an annual basis. 

 
8. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 

council’s existing overview and scrutiny arrangements. 
 
Delivery  
 
9. Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their choice 

they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2012/13. Any under 
spends or projected overspends will be reported back to community council for 
resolution or reallocation.  

 

Community Impact Statement 

 
10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement 

of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on 
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

 
11. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The Cleaner Greener Safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
12. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 

and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to 
have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it  
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
13. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 

and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 
Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

13



 
 
 

  

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic 

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic 

 
Resource implications 
 
14. The total cost of the CGS Revenue Fund is part of the Budget process for 2012/13 

agreed by Council Assembly.  Any costs incurred in implementing this fund will be 
met within existing resources. 

 
Policy implications 
 
15. The CGS Revenue Fund is fully aligned with the Council’s policies toward 

sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 

Consultation 

16. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to the 
decisions made in the CGS Capital fund allocation. In this first year of the scheme 
consultation will take place at the community council meetings and will therefore be 
an integral part of the decision making process.  In future years consultation will be a 
key part of developing and identifying projects for funding and considering whether 
to proceed with indicative expenditure. 

 
Legal Implications 

 
17. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended] ('the Act') gives the leader the power 

to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function. 
The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue fund ('CGS) is an executive 
function. 

 
18. Community councils are 'area committees' within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader. 
 
19. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the body of the 
report at paragraph 12 in the Community Impact Statement. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
The Cleaner, Greener, Safer 
Revenue Fund Decision Making 
Report: the Leader, 23 March 2012 

Community Engagement  
160 Tooley Street 

Marian Farrugia 
020 7525 1780 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
 
 

  

APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham Community Council CGS Revenue Fund 2012/13 projects 

for consideration  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Report Author Darryl Telles, Neighbourhoods Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 18 April 2012 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 April 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



 

 
Peckham Community Council Meeting 30 April 2012 
Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2012 proposals for consideration 

Proposal 
Name  

Ward  Location  Idea  Cost.  

Street 
Cleaning  
 

Peckham and 
Livesey 
 

1: Commercial Way Bridge 
Area around the shops  
2. Peckham Hill Street to 
Sumner Road  
3. Bird in the Bush Rd.to 
Friary Rd. including 
Ledbury St 
 
 

The provision of 2 additional hours a week 
of a full manual sweep as required to the 
following locations 
1: Commercial Way Bridge Area around 
the shops  
2. Peckham Hill Street to Sumner Road  
3. Bird in the Bush Rd.to Friary Rd. 
including Ledbury St. 
 

£1,250 

Appendix 1 

16



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

12 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2012 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments  

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Peckham Community Council 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. It is recommended that the following local parking amendment, detailed in the 

appendix to this report, are approved for implementation subject to the outcome 
of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
• Beaton Close – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 
 
• Elcot Avenue - Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. This report presents proposals for the local parking amendments, which is 

reserved to the community council for decision under Part 3H of the constitution. 
 
3. The origins and reasons for the proposal is discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Origin disabled bays - Beaton Close and Elcot Avenue 
 
4. Two applications have been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay. In each case the 
applicant met the necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay. 

 
5. Officers have subsequently carried out a site visit to evaluate the road network 

and carried out consultation with the applicant to ascertain the appropriate 
location for each disabled bay. 

 
6. It is therefore recommended that the disabled bays be installed at the following 

locations, see appendices for detailed design: 
 
Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix number 
1112Q4007 Outside 14 Beaton Close Appendix 1 
1112Q4018 Outside 15 Elcot Avenue Appendix 2 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 12
17



 

 
 
 

2 

  

 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices 

of the Parking and Enforcement Plan and the Transport Plan 2011, particularly: 
 

Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 
 
Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy 

Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our 
       streets 

8. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 
will promote social inclusion by:  

 
• Provide origin disabled bays to assist residents with mobility impairments 

 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
9. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this 

report have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

10. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
11. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. Where consultation with 

stakeholders has been completed, this is described within the main body of the 
report. 

 
12. Should the community council approve the item(s), statutory consultation will 

take place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal 
notice will be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be 
published in the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a 
further report will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



 

 
 
 

3 

  

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council 

Environment 
Public Realm 
Network Development 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport_p
olicy/1947/southwark_trans
port_plan_2011  

Tim Walker  

(020 7525 2021) 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Beaton Close - proposed origin disabled bay 
Appendix 2 Elcot Avenue - proposed origin disabled bay 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 
Report Author Michael Herd, Transport and Projects Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 12 April 2012 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director for Communities, Law 
and Governance 

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 16 April 2012 
 

19



Appendix 120



Appendix 221



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



  
PECKHAM COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2011-12 
 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to  
  Alexa Coates Tel: 020 7525 7385 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
Cabinet Members 
 
Cleo Soanes 
Michael Situ 
Chris Brown 
Barrie Hargrove 
Richard Livingstone 
Catherine McDonald  
 
 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Harriet Harman MP 
Tessa Jowell MP 
Simon Hughes MP 
 
 
Housing Offices 
 
Peckham Area Housing Office 
170 Sumner Road 
Peckham 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Officers 
 
Alexa Coates, Constitutional Team 
160 Tooley Street, second floor hub 4 
 
 
Others 
 
Shahida Nasim, Audit Commission 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated:  24 February 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
50 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
63 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	
	Information for Members of the public

	5 Minutes
	10 Public Question Time
	11 Cleaner greener safer revenue fund
	CGS revenue Appendix 1

	12 Local Parking Amendments
	Local Parking Amendments Appendix 1
	Local Parking Amendments Appendix 2

	
	

